ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ISSUED BY THE CONTRACTING ORGANIZATION

VEHICLE TENDER DOSSIER

QUESTION AND ANSWER DOCUMENT

Vehicle Tender Dossier for the EU financed WWF project:

“EU ENRTP Caucasus - Increasing the resilience of forest ecosystems against
climate change in the South Caucasus Countries through forest transformation”

The following questions have been raised by potential bidders.
Please find below mentioned the answers of the Contracting Organization (WWF-Germany).

QUESTION 1:
Which specifications/ configuration (double or single cabin, color etc.) are wished for the vehicles?

ANSWER 1:
Please refer to Annex Il — Technical Specification and above mentioned Addendum No. 1

Remarks:
The Vehicle Tender Dossier reads for vehicles in white color, double cabin and an engine
capacity in the range of 2.500 to 3.500 cc.

QUESTION 2:
Shall the vehicles be bought in cash, by leasing agreement or by financing?

ANSWER 2:
Please refer to the Special Conditions — Article 26.

Remarks:

Payments are to be made in EURO currency and in cash by the following portions:
60 % by pre-financing

40 % by submitting Provisional Acceptance Certificate
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QUESTION 3:
Where will the vehicles be registered, in Germany or abroad ?

ANSWER 3:

The vehicles shall be registered finally in the beneficiary countries, which means Armenia,
Azerbaijan and Georgia.

Remarks:

In case the vehicles shall be hand-driven from germany to the benficiary countries german
custom plates shall be necessary.

QUESTION 4:
The engine capacity shall be from 2.500 — 3.500 cc.
Would an engine capacity of 2000 cc be a criterion for exclusion?

ANSWER 4:
Yes.

Remarks:
The Tender Dossier clearly asks for an engine volume of 2.500 — 3.500 cc.
Offering an engine volume of 2.000 cc means a not compliant offer.

QUESTION 5:
Is there also a German version of the announcement?

ANSWER 5:
No.

Remarks:
The Tender Dossier clearly states under Article 21 of the Supply Procurement Notice and
under Article 9 of the Instruction to Tenderers that the language of the procedure is English.

QUESTION 6:
Do you want a right-hand-drive vehicle for the left-hand traffic?

ANSWER 6:
No.

Remarks:

Please refer also to Item 3 of the attached ADDENDUM NO. 1

Here it reads:

Quote

Configuration of Drive Version officially used in Germany ( left hand drive { LHD }
for right —hand traffic { RHT }

Unquote
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Contracting Organization
WWF-Germany - Berlin, Germany 19 January 2012
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